Public Document Pack

Committee Administrator

Julia Stuckey

Tel: 01884 234209

E-Mail: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL
REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE D

A MEETING of the REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE D will be held at Exe Room,
Phoenix House, Tiverton on Thursday, 10 November 2016 at 2.00 pm

STEPHEN WALFORD
Chief Executive
2 November 2016

Councillors: Mrs G Doe, P H D Hare-Scott and D J Knowles
AGENDA

MEMBERS ARE REMINDED OF THE NEED TO MAKE DECLARATIONS OF
INTEREST PRIOR TO ANY DISCUSSION WHICH MAY TAKE PLACE

1 Apologies and Substitute Members

To receive any apologies for absence and notices of appointment of
Substitute Members (if any).

2 Chairman - Election
To elect a Chairman for the meeting.

3 To Determine Whether or Not an Applicant is Fit and Proper to Hold
a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence (Pages 3 - 30)

The Sub Committee to decide, in light of the information set out within
the report and the response of the licence holder, whether or not the
individual remains fit and proper to hold licenses with this authority.

Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and
public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, as
directed by the Chairman. Any filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible from a
single fixed position without the use of any additional lighting; focusing only on those
actively participating in the meeting and having regard also to the wishes of any
member of the public present who may not wish to be filmed. As a matter of courtesy,
anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chairman or the Member



Services Officer in attendance so that all those present may be made aware that is
happening.

Members of the public may also use other forms of social media to report on
proceedings at this meeting.

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting and listen to discussion. Lift
access to the Mayoralty Room on the first floor of the Town Hall or the Exe Room in
Phoenix House is available from the main ground floor entrance. Toilet facilities, with
wheelchair access, are also available. There is time set aside at the beginning of the
meeting to allow the public to ask questions.

An induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone wearing a hearing aid or using
a transmitter. If you require any further information, or

If you would like a copy of the Agenda in another format (for example in large print)
please contact Julia Stuckey on:

Tel: 01884 234209

E-Mail: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk

Public Wi-Fi is available in all meeting rooms.



Agenda Iltem 3

AGENDA ITEM
REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE

10 November 2016

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS AND BUSINESS
TRANSFORMATION

TO ASSESS THE FITNESS OF A CURRENT HACKNEY CARRIAGE / PRIVATE
HIRE DRIVER®

Responsible Officers: Jackie Taylor — Licensing Officer.
Thomas Keating — Lead Licensing Officer.

REASON FOR' REPORT

1. This Council has a licenced driver who has on 5 occasions in the last 18 months
failed to submit Private Hire Vehicle Licence documentation, Hackney / Private
Hire Drivers Licence documentation and Private Hire Operator Licence
documentation in accordance with the Councils Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Licensing Policy. Furthermore, on two occasions in the last 18 months the driver
failed to present the Private Hire vehicle for inspection as required under section
(50)1 Local Government (Miscellaneous provisions) Act 1976, within the required

time.
RECOMMENDATIONS
1. That members take note of the information in the report and determine the

appropriate action based on the options set out in section 5.9, having heard from the
licence holder.

RELATIONSHIP TO CORPORATE PLAN *

1. The licensing Authority has a responsibility to ensure Public Safety and ensure the
licensing objectives are being met.

FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND RISK ASSESSMENT IMPLICATIONS

Any financial, legal and/or risk assessment implications are set out below:

Financial Depending on the decision there may be a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court, which, potentially, could involve the Council in
costs if any appeal is successful.

Page 3



Legal

The decision must be lawful.

Risk Assessment | The risk of costs in an appeal situation should be balanced against the

risks to the public of licensing a person who fails to comply with the
Policy.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

INTRODUCTION

Drivers of hackney carriages and private hire vehicles are licensed under the Town
Police Clauses Act 1847 and the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976. This Council issues a joint licence, which enables them to drive both hackney
carriages and private hire vehicles.

The Council is not permitted to grant a licence unless it is satisfied that the applicant
is a ‘fit and proper person’ (Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Sections 51(a) and 59(a)) and takes a number of steps to establish that applicants
and existing drivers are such persons.

The Authority has adopted a Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy; the most
recent version came into effect on 29 February 2016. The policy provides the
framework for the administration of the service and is available online via the
following link:-https://www.middevon.gov.uk/media/205685/hackney-carriage-private-
hire-policy-2016-final.pdf and we urge all drivers, proprietors and operators to become
familiar with it.

COMPLIANCE HISTORY OF APPLICANT AND LATE DOCUMENTS

The Licence Holder, Ms Nina Fajardo, has held her current Hackney Carriage /
Private Hire Drivers licence with Mid Devon District Council since 28 October 2010. It
should be noted that it was necessary for her to submit a “New” application in
October 2015 as she had allowed her existing licence to expire prior to submitting her
renewal application.

Ms Fajardo has held a licence with Mid Devon District Council since October 2010.
Since holding a licence we have received one complaint about her conduct from a
member of the public following an incident on 17 March 2016. However, with no
independent witnesses to the incident it was not felt necessary or appropriate to take
further action against Ms Fajardo at the time. She has always liaised with members
of the licensing team in a polite and courteous manner.

On 18 June 2015 the Taxi Test for the vehicle LB54 TYA was submitted to the
licensing team. This Test was due on 18 March 2015 but the test was not carried out
until 18 June 2015. The Taxi Test certificate and a letter from the licensing team
reminding Ms Fajardo that the test needs to be carried out every 6 months are
attached as Annex 1.

This is an offence under section 50 (1) of the Local Government Miscellaneous
Provisions Act 1976. The offence carries a maximum level 3 fine of £1000.

In October 2015 the licensing team contacted Ms Fajardo by letter as her Private hire
Operator’s Licence had expired on 30 September 2015. Ms Fajardo wrote a letter

Page 4




2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

explaining the circumstances for the lapse of the licence and this letter is attached as
Annex 2.

At the same time it also became evident that Ms Fajardo had failed to submit her
vehicle insurance documents which were required on 1 September 2015. We did not
receive the documentation until 11 September 2015, however it should be noted that
the vehicle remained insured throughout the period concerned. Her response to the
late insurance document is attached as Annex 3.

On the 6" October 2015 the licensing Team contacted to Ms Fajardo by telephone as
she had failed to renew her Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers licence. During
the phone call she said she had not been driving a mid-Devon licenced vehicle
during the period the licence had expired. As the Drivers Licence had expired Ms
Fajardo had to submit an application for a new Hackney Carriage/ Private Hire
Drivers Licence. (Although at the time she wanted to renew the licence). The
licensing Team sent a letter to Ms Fajardo and this is attached as Annex 4.

On the 28 September 2016 the licensing Team wrote to Ms Fajardo following the late
submission of the insurance documents for vehicle BF57 JXS. The insurance
certificate was due on 1 September 2016 and it was received by the licensing team
on 7 September 2016. Again it should be noted that the vehicle remained insured
throughout the period concerned. This letter informed Ms Fajardo that enforcement
action may be taken should the current situation with late documents continue. This
letter and the insurance document is attached as Annex 5.

On 6" October 2016 the licensing team contacted Ms Fajardo about the late
submission of a taxi test document for vehicle BF57 JXS. The Taxi test was due on 1
October 2016 but it was not carried out until the 4" October 2016. This taxi test
certificate and subsequent email from Ms Fajardo is attached as Annex 6.

Again this is an offence under section 50 (1) of the Local Government Miscellaneous
Provisions Act 1976. The offence carries a maximum level 3 fine of £1000.

The Licensing Team contacted Ms Fajardo on 10 October 2016 by email to explain
that as a result of the continued late documents, the matter would be referred to a
regulatory sub-committee. The email to Ms Fajardo and her response is attached as
Annex 7.

SUMMARY

As a result of the above Ms Fajardo has received written and verbal advice about
failing to submit documents on time. To date the Licensing team had has cause to
contact Ms Fajardo on 5 separate occasions during the last 18 months to request
documentation. With this in mind, The Licensing Team asked Ms Fajardo to submit
written information about how she can improve the current situation with regards to
submitting late documents.

On 24" October 2016 the licensing team received an email from Ms Fajardo
explaining how she intends to prevent further failings in submitting documentation to
us in a timely manner in the future. This statement is included as Annex 8.
ADOPTED GUIDELINES

The Authority has adopted a Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy; the most
recent version came into effect on 29 February 2016. The policy provides the

Page 5



4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

framework for the administration of the service the policy is available online via the
following link:-https://www.middevon.gov.uk/media/205685/hackney-carriage-private-
hire-policy-2016-final.pdf and a copy will be available at the hearing.

This Council’s current Policy requires that:-

e Vehicles are regularly tested at an authorised and accredited garage to
ensure that they meet the criteria which is required to ensure public safety.

e Vehicles more than 3 years old need to be tested every six months.

¢ Documentation relating to taxi tests must be submitted to the licensing team
for administration when required or requested.

e Vehicle insurance needs to be continuous and documentation submitted to
the licensing team for administration when required or requested.

e Applications for driver licence renewals should be received a minimum of 7
days before the expiry of the licence.

e Applications for Private Hire Operator licence renewals should be received
before the expiry of the licence.

Section 6.1.3 of the policy relates to Hackney and Private Hire vehicles. The
following section of the Policy should be noted:-

“The reminder service that the Council operates is not a statutory requirement.
Failing to receive a reminder is not a valid reason for not renewing a licence in
time or supplying the Council with a required document’.

DECISION-MAKING

The right to a fair hearing is of fundamental importance and consideration should be
given if the hearing, or part of the hearing, needs to be heard in private. Reasons
should be given for such a decision and if issues arise on the day the Legal Advisor
will give Members appropriate advice.

In order to ensure that the licence holder receives a full and fair hearing they have
been sent a copy of this report prior to the hearing taking place. They are therefore
aware of the information against them and have the opportunity to speak, or be
represented, in order to answer the case.

Members are required to make a decision that is proportionate and based on the
merits of the case, considering the information as set out in this report and gained on
the day of the hearing.

Ultimately, members must decide whether or not, in light of the information before
them, the licence holder is ‘fit and proper’.

Whilst there is no judicially approved test for assessing whether or not a driver is fit
and proper, Members may find the following question useful:

‘Do members feel confident that the Licence holder can provide the Licensing Team
with documents on time in future?’

If the answer is yes then it is an indication that the person remains fit and proper. If
the answer is no then it is an indication that the person is no longer fit and proper.

Pageg 6



5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

Members are reminded that the overarching duty of the licensing authority is to
ensure that the public are kept safe and the vehicles are safe.

Members should withdraw to make their decision, having heard the Licence Holder
make her case. It is necessary for local authorities to balance their duties to the
public against their duties to the drivers they licence and such decisions can be
difficult. Above all, the decision must be made on its individual merits, and in the
interests of public safety.

Members may:
e Take no action
Issue a warning as to future conduct
Suspend the Hackney / Private Hire Drivers Licence for a period of time
Revoke the Hackney / Private Hire Drivers Licence
Suspend the Private Hire Vehicle Licence for a period of time
Revoke the Private Hire Vehicle Licence

Members are asked to make a decision that is proportionate and based on the merits
of the case. It is evident that this driver has had difficulty in submitting documents in
accordance with the policy.

RECOMMENDATION

In light of the information in this report and in consideration of what the licence holder
states at the hearing the sub-committee should decide whether or not the licence
holder continues to be suitable to hold a licence. Put simply, will she be able to
provide the Licensing Team with documents on time in future. This is a specific
question as there does not appear to be any other concerns in relation to her
suitability to hold a licence.

TIMESCALE AND RIGHT OF APPEAL

Members are asked to make their decision on the day of the hearing and give
accompanying reasons for this decision. Reasons are very important and must be
sufficiently clear to enable the applicant to exercise their right of appeal.

The applicant has a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of formal
notification of the decision should either the Hackney / Private Hire drivers licence or
Private Hire vehicle licence be suspended or revoked.

ANNEXES TO REPORT

e ANNEX 1: Test Certificate for Vehicle LB54 TYA and letter to Ms Fajardo.
ANNEX 2: Letter from the licensing Team following the expiry of Ms Fajardo’s
Operators Licence and Ms Fajardo’s response

e ANNEX 3: Letter from Ms Fajardo in response to late insurance
documentation

e ANNEX 4: Letter to Ms Fajardo about failing to renew her Private Hire /
Hackney drivers licence.

e ANNEX 5: Letter from the licensing team following late submission of
insurance documents.

e ANNEX 6: Taxi Test certificates for vehicle BF57 JXS and supporting letter
from Ms Fajardo.

Page 7



e ANNEX 7: Email to Ms Fajardo and her response.
e ANNEX 8: Supporting statement received via email from Ms Fajardo.

Contact for any more information Jackie Taylor — 01884 244619
Thomas Keating — 01884 244618
Background Papers LGMP Act 1976
MDDC HC & PH Licensing Policy 2016
File Reference Licensing / taxis / driver / hearings
Circulation of the Report Applicant / Sub-Committee

Pagg 8



Ms. N Fajardo

10 Derick Road Public Health
Tiverton Phoenix House
Devon Phoenix Lane
EX16 5AB Tiverton

Devon

EX16 6PP

www.middevon.gov.uk

Our

Ref:Jt/Tk Telephone 01884 244619
Email: jtaylor@middevon.gov.uk
DX: 49011 (Tiverton)

3 July 2015

Dear Ms. Fajardo

We recently received a Taxi Test Inspection Report from you with reference the Blue
Kia Cerato registration number LB54 TYA.

From our records | have noticed that this inspection was due on 18 March 2015. It is
specified within the terms of your license that the vehicle needs to be tested twice a
year, every six months and a report submitted to us.

As the test and the report was late the vehicle will need to be tested again on
18 September 2015 as this will then ensure that the vehicle will have been presented
for both of the tests within the year.

Yours sincerely,
J. Taylor

Licensing Officer
Mid Devon District Council

Requests for alternative formats will be considered on an individual basis.
Please telephone 01884 255255 or email customerfirst@middevon.gov.uk

To contact your local Councillor, his/her name and address can be obtaEeg'lg Qsit%g our website or telephoning Customer First on 01884 255255



Page 10



Details entered: 22 June 2015 at 15:32 by Jacqueline Taylor
Date requested: Reason for Test: Renewal

Date received: 18/06/2015

Result of Test:  Pass Result Date:
Testing Centre: O & B Vehicle Solutions Number:
Date commences: 18/06/2015 Date expires: 18/09/2015
Notes:

Wiid i
Deval

DILTRICT COUNCEL

Lizensing Depariment, Phoenir House, Phosnix Lane, Tiverton, Devan,
EXTE 629, Tel: DXBEA 208617/6/9 Email: icensinp@ middevon.zow.uk

HALK l‘u’L‘r’ CARRIAGE £ PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE INSPECTION RECORD

\/( bl srpashio L\ LA AUGHITRIEN TR l| L ‘ B p My, ]
o PSS S S P TIVCUNUIUURNE, (NSRS < oL i e SERSSSNESINS. S ...i
Bpm d' Wthe welizle o s ;ﬂ,".ll: ire a1 las ||.("' TR ; I !
A P Vg K Nsmiiine |
| lumvr e, 2 s - ,.n;,hu. g: i (;__, :.III‘:.:(._',uz. 1200 s 5 i
- —_— L. e st i
Calouy: EL,U.; Moo ol pasepnper zipte: «5- Uau al e ; - iy e :
Nt A ! B ok 82015
Wamie of volucls ovwper [

I any al the following testable torss Tuil, you must inlorn U Wiid Devon District Councl) Heensing
Team immediataly.

Doy thevekinis maet At feaad U pisd dandards oo oul i e VOLA punt Satlon The MGT . i
lteipertian Wanozi - Car 2nd Light C:mtmcrciai‘."elyirl'; Testing (56N & "b«-?""t’%»:_m'g' (\'/-E-;\i Na ’
b AN
N : Testable tem £ sub section referencn I ) ?Esmh.n item Bosuh Sﬁétifs;i:;i:[l!vrn{n Z', &
3 X - . ) . =
oo dorinspection standards manual 2 E | mo. forinspection standards manas| i {: _gi
st V\«';h'i[_' and 'EL}U:]Il;;I{-Iﬁ! (lé] R A -§A1175m|;)-5r_ Sys;'_ﬂ‘, I_.’;l', T N
Additionzl Lamps{1.9} cten - Plp'-" £ vanky 73 I
e -
Sleerhxg (,tmual——;z Lnnu “'rv.—fl f: 1] S Enlrr.dn 3 g s .IL\:T;D—;E:{-HB j T
(S ¥ el
Nearing Contral - ;en'xg Chlmis (1 .lJ R T intdscens - Vlu. n. n.. Feont 8.2 "‘, ]
- reE =
Surpeagion Spring Unite & Lnkage [2.4) | Winde Glass ﬁr“('suher n,m-,;:,,;fﬁ?ww B
B | pareital (RS 4 e
Tyrsand foad Whedls {4,1) ‘ Teanmmisnios: (10.1
p— ey e = . ot — i /
Vehichs Brdy cnd Canditian — Txterion OF Leoks (162} o
(E'Zi et e
Vehicle fady, Security & Candion— | N Lugzage f Loed Space (30.2) T 3
Inntesdor (6.1} i o = i
i i
BumpEe fias {61} i T T penbe tice nez fase ,(JZ!-E:; E
{ vl '
[ Doarand hests (6.2) o eilere S Towbare (005 0 )
S It B R Rl iy
; NOTE! AODITIDNALLAMPS [1,9) - ONLY HACKHEY Whoelchair & L& Acoans i
CARRIATGE VIHIZLES WiILL HAVE 'FOR NIRT' KOO SIGNS Famprent (11,1) I'\J/ '.1! i

PTO

11/10/2016 17:04:33 -~ Pagel11 o Page 1 of 2



dee ot AR T S e Ty

Details entered:
Date requested:
Date received:

Result of Test:

Testing Centre:
Date commences:

Notes:

22 June 2015 at 15:32 by Jacqueline Taylor

Reason for Test: Renewal

18/06/2015

Pass Result Date:

O & B Vehicle Solutions Number:

18/06/2015 Date expires: 18/09/2015

!

b
b

Acditiona Infonmstiog o eaumipte, reanons for oy Silbres )

T Y g % . i
@ Jm s Foagfas It crgind o Crmd

*. - - | v
( f ) LR_.LA_L (;:“’\‘5\ Rl PAooa s = bg ¢ o
R) C'”:’ == Smeange PBPe Han Sing lean

m Beoeamn| B oo o _{Z‘:a Q.

: e . = k ‘—‘)
A Npzse Sezamies O s (R Sukafed

Declaration

I am @0 authorised Department of Yranspert Testerfnspector and & bave carried oud & venchs e ﬁr.qt

v vehicle, Thie vabicle hiss (eirche Shie ressl)s "'E'
PASSEDY FAILED
Signed: | Hame in BLOCK CAPITALS:

\; Vi
N mAL_‘wef:G':. 158 fAuthentication Stamp:
().?._;l_lﬂ'%’o'l|i1'}f".‘inli-l'um'i [y Veliid i Sudabione

Wrasimind Fearl o,

s Shesierd B }lum}u lmlx;l

[WRPEITOTTR B

£OR ADVICE ON ANY OF THE ABOVE PLEASE CONTACT WID DEVON GISTRICT COUNCIL LICENSING TEAM

Reference Document: "‘l'.ﬁ:r‘ In-v:m fnstrics Cotnal Liespsed Vohichy Testing Smycrr;rr:', 215

11/10/2016 17:04:33

Page 12 Fasmae



48 by Tom Keating

18 September 2015 at 14:

Details entered
Date requested

-F\V\i’\Q% )

Reason:

: 18/09/2015

Date received

Result Date

Result

Number:
Date expires:

Name:

Date commences:

Notes

Mid &
Devomn

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing Department

Ms N Fajardo Phoenix House
10 Derick Road Phoenix Lane

) Tiverton
Tiverton o
Devon EX16 6PP
EX16 5AB

Tel. 01884 244617/18/19/46
Fax. 01884 234256

Email: licensing@middevon.gov.uk
- www.middevon.gov.uk

vourRef: TK/NF2 pate:  18/09/2015

MyRef:  TKI/NF2 Contact:  Tom Keating

Dear Ms Fajardo

Thank you for your letter dated 11 September 2015. Firstly, | just wish to clarify the point
you make about now having only one vehicle to maintain. According to our records, you

currently licence two vehicles. The details of these are:

o PV0253 — Registration BF57 JXS
o PV0267 — Registration LB54 TYA

If this is incorrect please can you contact us so we can update our records accordingly?
This can be done via email — licensing@middevon.gov.uk.

With regards to the submission of documents | will just set out the following two
occurrences of recent late submissions.

o The Private Hire Operator licence you previously held expired-on 31 August 2015. You
did not submit the renewal application until 4 September 2015. It was subsequently
processed as a ‘new' application.

o Vehicle insurance documents were required on 1 September:2015 but these were not
submitted until 11 September 2015 (it is noted that the vehicles were insured during this
time).

Your letter states that you are on a learning curve and although | appreciate running your
own operation requires a lot of work, | would point out that we send out reminders for all
required documents in advance. | would therefore urge you to look at:your processes and

Telephone (Main Swilchboard): 01884 255255
DX: 49011 (Tiverton)

To conlacl your local Councillor on any malter, hisfher name and address can be oblained from Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane, Tiverion,
Devon, EX16 6PP, by fel (01884) 255255 or from our website al www.middevon.gov.uk

Page 1 of 1

Page 13

03:51

11/10/2016 16



ing

48 by Tom Keati

18 September 2015 at 14

Details entered:
Date requested

Reason

18/09/2015

Date received

Result Date

Result

Number
Date expires

Name:

Date commences

Notes

find a way to action things in time. If at any point you are unlikely to meet a deadline (with
valid reasons) you must contact us in advance of the deadline passing.

Please be aware that a copy of this letter will be kept on file and if any future documents are
received late it is likely the matter will be referred to a Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
is made up of three elected members and they essentially are briefed on what has occurred
(i.e. submission of late documents). You are then given the opportunity to explain to them
the reasons for this and they can then decide on a course of action. This can include no
action, a warning, suspension or even revocation of the licence.

Our concerns lie solely with your ability to organise the paperwork side of your business
and as such we sincerely hope you can get a handle on this in order to avoid future action
being taken.

If you have any questions about the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours sincerely
Tom Keating

Lead Licensing Officer
Mid Devon District Officer

Telephone (Main Switchboard): 01884 255255
DX: 49011 (Tiverton)

To contact your local Councillor an any matter, his/her name and address can be obtalned from Phoenlx House, Phoenix Lane, Tiverion,

Devon, EX16 6PP. by telephone (01884) 255255 or from our websile at www.middevon.gov.uk

Page 2 of 2

Page 14

51

11/10/2016 16:03



Details entered:

Date requested:
Date received:

Result:
Name:
Date commences:

Notes:

9 September 2015 at 10:31 by Vicky Limb

Reason:

09/09/2015

Result Date:
Number:
Date expires:

- / (O Deriicie 2D
B! 7—/\/c;/efzzr\f

Ex 6 SRE

(/70/ ol __asals sy

____éﬁdzga,u(/_ﬂ, Lorece 9 A = /c;jef,a&

j,ﬁw__ o [Zs__,wa_ﬁlﬂ’..ﬂ«

(,/ LACL __éngégv %_ 3_._c(,i.x_j_tu__.o(.e,éa_d B2 S—

rono«,«*mc? ,,,4._/@61 ] yjc/a;Lc/:? w&cc/z oe -

ST A)QK).W-Q&,@A_._C@ Semance o .

_ _A.ao_.__a,., bl famangt =

g A—.‘MUIL’A&/_&— Lol sk

/Q@i(?//

— __/20) Cc,c.[oc. 10~./~__./:9_C(-40 ) fﬁ,ﬂfﬂﬂ ﬁ_m_._,-___.__,
S /./()WLQ Z/’/ //—3/)/' LN O %

K‘,ﬂeo u/’

VL /> oren L \j 24 ‘:/41;//\_@)0.—0-

v
(;[(@Q yora\ /ﬁy 22 7@%@&0&
Xga:u /c/ o LACAA (SN T —
, </ v JJ
(‘cc,umaﬁ

(/fomo G R L. My

//LD cr ‘/%0/1#[3 C ]étolaqo\

10/10/2016 11:53:00

Page 15

Page 1 of 1



Page 16



Details entered:

P S ST P 1 AR GRS TP B8 SRS PNl

15 September 2015 at 10:14 by Vicky Limb Pm\f\fa’x 3

Dale requested: Reason:
Date received:  15/09/2015

Result: Result Date:

Name: Number:

Date commences: Date expires:

Notes:

wm e w
: E ( ‘> ( = ( \ -/ r\,
W iW | =y S
‘( R X i “t:'?_.. e A LS

Children’s Transportation Service®

10 Derick Road
Tiverton
EX16 5AB

11/08/15

Dear Tom, please find enclosed my insurance documents. | am aware that | am late yet againin
submiiting these documents. It should have been 1/3/15.

{ am aware from the letter that there can be severe consequences for late submission of
documents and will anticipaie consequences in due course.

t am truly sorry for what appears to be poor practice in my administration but | have only been an
operator for a year and am still very much on a learning curve, it seems to have been a succession
of tests etc and as such is a struggle for someone whose child carel/driving skills far outweigh my
office skills but | believe | am on top of it now, especially as | am back to having just one vehicle to
maintain, which is booked in for testing on the 1/10.

| am due to send you an access code as from 16/9 to view my DVLA licence.
My HCIPH licence is up for renewal on 30/9.

Again, | am truly sorry for the delay and any inconvenience caused and would hope that you
understand that I, in no way, mean to undermine the protocols in place to protect the integrity of
the licencing system,

Yours truthfully,

P / / 7
NG - /(O"%'“O‘@b

Nina Fajardo, 10 Derick Road, Tiverton, Devon EX16 5AB -Tel: 07735 964 263
Email: kidsgo@hotmail.co.uk - www._kidsgo.co.uk

10/10/2016 11:52:34 Page 17 Page 1 of 1



Page 18



Details entered:

12 October 2015 at 16:27 by Vicky Limb

Anne < L+

Date requested: Reason:
Date received:  12/10/2015

Result: Result Date:

Name: Number:

Date commences:

Notes:

IVis N Fajardo

10 Derick Road

Date expires:

Vo B
Devo

DISTRICT COUF

Licensing Depariment
Phoenix House
Phoenix Lane

q

{CIL

. Ti

Tiverton D';\?g: :

Devon EX16 6PP

EX16 5AB .
Tel. 01884 244617/18/19/46
Fax. 01884 234256
Ermail: licensing@middevon.gov.uh
v micdevorn.gov.el;

vour et KINF3 pate:  12/1G/2015

myRef  TKINF3 Contect:

Tom Keating

Dear Ms Fajardo
Hacitney Carriage [ Privete Hire Driver Licence

Following our telephone conversation on 6 October 2015 please find a summary of the
current situation below. | am sorry this letter was not sent sooner but | have been away
from work.

Mid Devon District Council have recently sent you two separate letters concerning late
documents you have submitted. In response to one of these letters you replied in writing
(dated 11 September 2015), confirming that you were aware of the fact that your hackney
carriage / private hire driver licence expired at the end of September 2015. Furthermore,
although not a statutory requirement, we also sent you a letter in early September to remind
you that this licence was expiring.

This licence was not renewed and | subsequenily phoned you on 6 October 2015 to make
sure you had stopped working as a licensed driver. During this call you confirmed that you
had not been working and that as a result of finances, you had been unable to renew your
licence.

You asked if it was possible o renew your licence at this stage and | explained that we
could not. As a result of case law we may only consider renewing a licence when an
application is one or two days lale and the circumstances for the delay are exceptional i.e.
medical emergency. Your situation does not apply 1o these exceptional type events and the
fact you failed {o contact us prior (o expiry compounds matiers further.

As discussed in our conversation and repeated hear for the avoidance of doubt, you are
unable to drive vehicles licensed with Mid Devon District Council as either hackney

Telephone (Main Switchboard): 01884 255255
DX: 48011 (Tiverlon)

)

To contact your local Councillor on any malter, histher name and address can be obtained from Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane, Tiverton,
Devon, EX16 EPP, by telephone (01884) 255255 or from our website al voww.middevon.gov.uk i

11/10/2016 16:02:34

Page 19

Page 1 of 1



. . . Deti-sentered: 12 October 2015 at 16:27 by Vicky Limb
Dale requested: Reason:
Date received:  12/10/2015

Result: Result Date;

Name: Number:
Dale commences: Dale expires:

Notes:

carrizges cr privaie hires. Fuithermore, if you wish to re-apply this musi be as a new
zoplicanl, fuliilling ihe requirements of the new application process. The only sxception is
poleniially the DSA test, assuming you have previously taken il.

| have enclosed an application to fransfer the inlerest of a licensed vehicle shculd you wish
{c dao so.

If vou have any questions about the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

e,

Tom Keating
[.ead Licensing Officer
Iviid Devon District Ofiicer

Teleohone (Main Svilchboard). 01884 255255
DX: 48011 (Tiverton)

R - i
To contact your local Councillor on any matler, his/her name and address can be oblained from Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane, Tiverion, I
Deven, EX16 6PP. by telephone (01884) 255255 or from our website at wwys.middevon.gov.uk i

L . [
11/10/2016 16:02:34 Page 20 Page 2 of 2



Annes 5

Details entered: 29 September 2016 at 10:38 by Kara Ball
Date requesled: Reason:
Date received:

Result: Result Date:
Name: Number:

Date commences: Date expires:
Notes:

Devan

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Ms N Fajardo Public Health
: 10 Derrick Road Phoenix House
! Tiverton Phoenix Lane
i Devon Tiverton
i EX16 5AB Devon !
| EX16 6PP i
: www.middevon.gov.uk "
Our Ref: Licensing / late document Email: licensing@middevon.gov.uk
Date: 28/09/16 ' Telephone: 01884 255255

Dear Ms Fajardo

Late document: Insurance Document for BF57 JXS

We are writing to you in relation to the submission on the above document which was due
on 01/09/2016. The document was received by the licensing team on 07/09/2016 and was
therefore late.

It is vital that documents are submitted on time. it allows the licensing team to ensure that
you are operating lawfully and is ultimately a requirement of our policy. To this end, you can
always ring the licensing team to check when a document is due or alternatively, explain in
advance why a document may be late. Ultimately, the onus is on you to provide us with
documents on time. Although we send reminders out this is not something we are required
to do and should not be the only way in which you remember to supply us with documents.

On this occasion we believe it is necessary to issue you with a warning as to the future
submission of documents. We ask that you take this opportunity to review how you deal
with documents and put measures in place to ensure documents are submitted on time in
the future.

We sincerely hope that there are no other issues with late documents in the future as this
may result in enforcement action. If we can be of any assistance please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Yours sincerely,
A
Tom Keating

Lead Licensing Officer
Mid Devon District Council

Requests for alternative formats will be considered on an individual basis.
Please telephone 01884 255255 or email customerfirst@middevon.qgov.uk

To contact your local Councillor, his/her name and address can be obtained by visiting our websile or telephoning Customer First on 01884 255255

Page 21

11/10/2016 16:02:04 Page 1 of -



Details entered:
Date requested:
Dale received:

7 Seplember 2016 at 17:11 by Tom Keating

Reason for Ins:

under your policy il is
essential 1o notify your
broker of any change to the
details previously supplied
such as:

(a) Change of address,
occupation,vehicle(s)
declared or use of your
car/vehicle.

(o) The arivers covered
(especially the inclusion of
any person under 2i years
of age.)

(c} Moloring conviclions
ang/or summons pending/
accidenis/physicz!
conciticn of zry pcrsor
likely to drive.

WARNING

Ilis an cflence if zny person foi
the purpose of obiainng the
grarl ¢l any lcensc o
himselifnersell or any other
person knowingly makes any
false statement, or lor the
purpose of obiaining lhe issue
of a certificate of insurance or of
2 cerificate of sccurily under
she relevant law acplicatle in
Greal Britzin, Northern lreland,
the Isle of Man, the Isiand of
Guernsey, the Island of Jersey
and the lIsland ol Alderney,
makes any laisc statement or
withholds any malerial
inlormation.

If you wish to cancel the palicy
you must relurn the cenificate.
It this cedificate refers lo a
specific vehicle and you are
replacing your vehicle, this
cerificale must be relurned to
your broker.

11/10/2016 16:49:46

Valid Certificate: Received Resuit Date:
Insurer: RSA Cert No.:
Date commences:  02/09/2016 Date expires: ~ 01/09/2017
Notes:
PORTANT CERTIFICATE OF MOTQOR INSURANCE 3‘5“‘”""‘:
A e o EpS
THESE NOTES Certificzte na. RTT92265/000000153 r (: fy
ARE FOR YOUR RS~
GUIDANCE 1. Description of vehicles
Registration mark: BF57JXS
To ensure full protection 2. Name of Policyholder v

Wirs Nina Fajardo

3. Eflective date of the commencement of insurance for the purposes of the relevant [aw.
02/09/2016 at 00:00

4. Dale of expiry of insurance.
01/09/2017 at 00:00
5. Persons or Classes of Persons enlilied lo drive INSURED AND NAMED
Named Driver: Mrs Nina Fajardo
Named Driver: Mrs Angharad Bala-Wilfams

B. Limitations as lo use
For social, domestic and pleasure purposes &ng in connecticn with the Policyholder's
tusiness including carriage of passengers for privale hire.

The pclicy does nol cover -

Use for racing, pace-making, speed testing, rallies. trails or competition, or use for hire or
reward (other than privale hire which shall mean tne letting of the vehicle supplied 10 the hirer
direct Irom the Policyholder's garage).

| hereby certily that the policy 10 which tnis certiliczte relales satisfies the requirements of the
relevant law applicable in Great Britain, Norlhern ireland, the Isle of Man, the Island of
Guernsey. the Island of Jersey and the Island of Alderney.

~—=
Steve Lewis
Chiel Executive, UK & Weslern Europe
Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance plc
Authorised Insurer

Note: For ull details of the insurance cover reference should be made to the policy,

ADVICE TO THIRD PARTIES - NOTHING CONTAINED IN THIS CERTIFICATE
AFFECTS YOUR RIGHTS AS A THIRD PARTY TO MAKE A CLAIM.

*THIS CERTIFICATE OF MOTOR INSURANCE HAS BEEN PREPARED ON A
LASER PRINTER AND IS NOT VALID IF IT HAS BEEN ALTERED IN ANYWAY"

< 1

or Ter
I lor';ny reason the i Is suspended or ocring its y the certificate must be roturned 10 the insurer.
Failure 1o comply with th's obligation is an offence under the Road Trallc Acis.

Repalr or Service:
You will notd 1o shove your Cediliceie ¢! Mater Insarance to tihe supplier. Ynure is a £68J policy excess.

Royzl & Sur Allznce Inturz=ce ple (NC.93752) Registeres in Englana zno Vaics at St Neta's Cour, Chart Way, Horshzm. West Sussex,

RH12 1XL Acnzdsed by the Fredental Reguiznes A ana regulater oy 1ne Fina=cia’ Cemoguct Avtnodty 3nd the Prudentizt Regulztion

Authstity DC:RTCERTRSA V1.0 01/03/15
‘ G1/02.2016RT

Page 22

Page 1 of 1



Slasia
X

Details entered: 4 October 2016 at 16:01 by Vicky Limb
Date requested:
Date received: 04/10/2016

Result of Test: Pass
Testing Centre:  West Exe Motors
Date commences: 04/10/2016

Noles:

i - DiSTRICT onsr\rcm

Annes 5

Reason for Test:

Result Date:
Number:
Date expires: 04/04/2017

Licensing Dcpc.r{mcni Fnc:uu_ Hotse, Bhoznrbi bane, Tiver: mn, Bevor,
EX1€ 6PF. Tel: 01884 Z64G17/8/¢ Email: Ercer:s*ng@mlme OrLLoL. isle

-4 0cT.208

C[\II AT

HACKISEY CRRP‘EACC f PPNATE HIRE VERICLE INSPECHON*REC@E EM,

Vehicle make:- [——/O\\D Vehicle mOdEIGKMXV}

Reg No: - ZFS "{"\’j X<

! Speckfy if the vehicle is a private hire or hackney carriage: P/ Lud,fg/

PlateNo. 242 . Engine cc:

(CZC{"’] _ Mlleage (] ng

; o Colour: Q[ [\}29%#

- .| No. of passenger seats: é

Date of. test@dﬁ%g{p [( ol

" Team immediately.

.| Name of vehicle owner: FCJV:\@(\"(,@O

ho

If amr of the fﬁllowlng testable liems fall, you must inform the Mid Devan. Dnrinci Ccuncd llcensmg

11/10/2016 17:10:03

) Page 23

Does the vehicle meet at least the pass standards set out In the VOSA Ppublication 'The MOT

Inspection Menual ~ Car and nght Commerclal Veh;cle Testmg' ISBN 0-9549239-0-17 No
‘ T Tgstable ftem & sub sectlon reference - ,‘r'emb}e; Item & sub sectlon refererice o |

| H =& . i ' RS .

f no. for Inspection standards manual- B & | no. forinspection standards manugl I )

| Electrical Wiring and Equipment (1.9) - | 7 ‘Exhauist System (7.1) /]

f Additlonal Lamps (1.9) ' "Fuel System — Plpes &-;I'anks {7.2) yd

! T Steerlﬁg Control — Steering Wheel (2.1) pd Mirrors and view to rear (8 1) ya

i = | Steering Control — Steering Cdlumn (2.1) | Windscreen < View to’ the Front (8:3) Ve

Suspension Spring Uni& & linkage (2.4) : Window Gl'ass'or Other Transparent /

A - Material (8.5)

] - . [

: | Tyres and Road Wheels (4.1) | Transmisslon (10.1) .. . e

; i Yehic(g Body and Condition ~ Exterior 1 Oll Leaks (10.2) .

| (6:) o /

Vehicle Body, Security & Condition— , 7 Luggage / Load Space {10.3) /

Interior (6.1) . . -

{ 3 ® N ) S

! Bumper Bars (6.1) . /{7 "] MDDC Licence Pldtes:(10.4) s

. .. [ Doors and Seats (6.2) /|- |Trallers & Towbars (10.5)

| 1. YU, . . -

i NOTE! ADDITIONAL LAVPS (1.9) ~ONLY HACKNEY |~ | Wheelchair Réstraint & Access

CARRIAGE VEHICLES WILL HAVE ‘FOR HIRE’ RODF SIGNS - | Equipment (11.1) '

; . . ;

i 3 JF

| PTO

Pag_é 10f1



Details entered:
... Date_requesled:
Date received:

Result of Test:
Testing Centre:
Date commences:

Noles:

4 QOctober 2016 at 16:01 by Vicky Limb

04/10/2016

Pass
West Exe Motors
04/10/2016

Reason for Test:

Result Date:
Number:

Dale expires: 04/04/2017

; Ledisonz! tatormation (for example, rezsons for Vanyf'aitur_a):

A
{
i ,
| Beclaration . rus
| *. | taman suthorised Department of Transport Tester/inspector and | have carrled aut a vehicle test on

this vehicle, The vehicle has (circle the result):

- (PASSED)/ FAILED "

| /8. e gupe

‘Name in BLOCK CAPITALS:

2 Name of Garage;:

_

WestExeMotors-Ltd T LA
Tiverton, Devan . :
EX16 65W

- Tel: (01884) 252170

| Authentication Stamp:. .,

Thisvdag

\iat Rgg No_204 099z 44
TOCTUOuUU [

7

‘Reference Document: ‘Mid Devon District Coundll Licensed Vehicle Testing Standard, 2013’,

11/10/2016 17:10:03

Page 24

Page 2 of 2



Thomas Keating

From: Licensing

Sent: 07 October 2016 14:48
To: Thomas Keating
Subject: FW: MOT

From: Nina Fajardo. [mailto:nina.fajardo@btinternet.com]
Sent: 07 October 2016 13:25

To: Licensing

Subject: MOT

Dear Tom, with regard to our conversation yesterday regarding my MOT.

| have spoken to Ben this morning.

The vehicle was taken off road on Friday 30 th September for BFM Autoservices to prepare it for servicing, MOT and taxi test.
The vehicle was taken to West Exe Motors on Monday but they were unable to test it until Tuesday when it passed with no
advisories. The paperwork was submitted on the same day.

It seems the MOT expired on 7/10/16 and the Taxi test on 1/10/16 ( six calender months )

Sorry for any inconvenience, | will await your response,

Yours truthfully, Nina Fajardo

1
Page 25



Page 26



Jacqueline Taylor

ZAJV\\»@QX /’}

From: Thomas Keating

Sent: 10 October 2016 12:26

To: ‘nina.fajardo@btinternet.com’
Cc: Jacqueline Taylor; Licensing
Subject: RE: MOT

Dear Nina

Thank you for your email. As discussed last week, | have now had a chance to look through and review your recent
history and we do have concerns regarding the submission of late documents. | note the following:

1) LB54 TYA —Taxi test was due 18/03/2015 but was not completed until 18/06/2015.
2) Private Hire Operator licence expired 31/08/2015 and an application to renew was submitted on

04/09/2015 (it was subsequently processed as a ‘new’).

3) Vehicle insurance documents for LB54 TYA and BF57 JXS were due 01/09/2015 but were not submitted until

11/09/2015.

4) Your Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers licence was due for renewal 30/09/2015. You failed to renew
and asked if you could do so on 06/10/2015 (you subsequently applied as a ‘new’).

5) Vehicle insurance document was due for BF57 JXS on 01/09/2016 but not received until 07/09/2016.

6) A Taxi Test was due for BF57 JXS on 01/10/2016 but was not received until 04/10/2016.

There have been a number of documents submitted late in a relatively short period of time. You have previously
been sent letters pointing this out and also warning you as to actions that may follow, should problems occur in the
future. These letters have failed to have a positive impact and as a result, we are now at a point where the matter
needs to be referred to a licensing sub-committee. They will essentially be presented with all of the information and
decide whether or not you remain fit and proper to hold the licences that you currently hold.

The case officer dealing with this now is Jackie Taylor and she will be in touch with you shortly with further details.

Kind regards

Tom Keating / Lead Licensing Officer

Public Health Services

Mid Devon District Council

Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6PP
Telephone: 01884 255255

Email: licensing@middevon.gov.uk

Web: www.middevon.gov.uk

From: Licensing

Sent: 07 October 2016 14:48
To: Thomas Keating
Subject: FW: MOT

From: Nina Fajardo [mailto:nina.fajardo@btinternet.com]
Sent: 07 October 2016 13:25

To: Licensing

Subject: MOT

Page 27



Dear Tom, with regard to our conversation yesterday regarding my MOT.

| have spoken to Ben this morning.

The vehicle was taken off road on Friday 30 th September for BFM Autoservices to prepare it for servicing, MOT and taxi test.
The vehicle was taken to West Exe Motors on Monday but they were unable to test it until Tuesday when it passed with no
advisories. The paperwork was submitted on the same day.

It seems the MOT expired on 7/10/16 and the Taxi test on 1/10/16 ( six calender months )

Sorry for any inconvenience, | will await your response,

Yours truthfully, Nina Fajardo

Page 228



Prrnex P

Jacqueline Taylor

From: Nina Fajarcdo <nina.fajardo@icloud.com>
Sent: 24 October 2016 14:42

To: Jacqueline Taylor

Subject: Hearing

Good afternoon Jacquie, please find below the supporting statement from myself, | haven't got office at the
moment so I've had to use email instead.
| hope it is adequate, think | wrote too much on the first draft, hopefully it will allow for discussion.

| have been asked to submit proposals as to how | intend to remedy my late submission of documentation which has
lead to this hearing.

My background has been working with children and young people for most of the last 25 years, both in the public
and private sectors.

It was in 2010, my ex husband was out of the country, my little boy was ill and | needed to get my 8 year old
daughter to her ballet class. | felt traditional taxis were not an option to transport my unaccompanied child. |
decided to use my experiences as a trained close protection officer and team leader at a cognitive behavioural unit
to create a system for the safe transport of vulnerable children.

My service known as 'Kidsgo' was in operation until August. There have been personal challenges, but largely
because several of my passengers have moved to High School or moved away, | decided not to renew my Operators
Licence.

To reassure the Panel regarding my poor administration skills, all further paperwork regarding my vehicle etc has
been taken over by BFMTaxis.

I would like to point out that the Licensing Team have been more than patient and supportive with me regarding my
failings. | would like to take the opportunity to thank them for that and apologise to the Panel for the disruption
their attendance at this hearing may have caused.

| hope the hearing will reassure those present that | have a high regard for the integrity of the licensing system in
Mid Devon and that | consider myself to be an upstanding member of the community who is worthy of retaining my
licence,

Nina Fajardo

1
Page 29



Page 30



	Agenda
	3 To Determine Whether or Not an Applicant is Fit and Proper to Hold a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence
	Annexes PDF


